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ALABAMA – AL 
 

 
MARK FOWLER 
(fow – luhr) 
Commissioner 
 
(Southeast Zone) 
 

 

Alabama Department of Insurance 
PO Box 303351 
Montgomery, AL 36130-3351 
 

Street Address 
201 Monroe Street, Suite 502 
Montgomery, AL 36104 
 
On the Web: http://www.aldoi.gov   

 

Main 334-269-3550 
Fax  334-241-4192 
 
Toll-Free In-State Only 
  800-433-3966 

ALASKA – AK 
 

 
LORI K. WING-HEIER 
(wing – higher) 
Director 
 
(Western Zone) 

 

Alaska Division of Insurance 
550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1560 
Anchorage, AK 99501-3567 
 

Juneau Mailing Address 
PO Box 110805 
Juneau, AK 99811-0805 
 

Juneau Street Address 
333 Willoughby, 9th Floor 
Juneau, AK 99801 
 
On the Web: 
https://insurance.alaska.gov 
 

 

Main  907-269-7900 
Fax  907-269-7910 
 

Toll-Free In-State Only 
  800-467-8725 
 
 
 

Juneau 
Main  907-465-2515 
Fax  907-465-3422 

AMERICAN SAMOA – AS 
 

 
PENI ‘BEN’ ITULA SAPINI TEO 
(peh – nee   tay – oh) 
Commissioner 
 
(Western Zone) 
 

 

American Samoa Insurance 
Commissioner’s Office 
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ARIZONA – AZ 
 

 
BARBARA D. RICHARDSON 
Director 
 
(Western Zone) 
 

 

Arizona Department of Insurance 
and Financial Institutions 

100 N. 15th Avenue, Suite 261 
Phoenix, AZ 85007-2630 
 
On the Web: https://difi.az.gov  
 

 

Main  602-364-3100 
Fax 602-364-3470 

ARKANSAS – AR 
 

 
ALAN MCCLAIN 
(muh – klayn)  
Commissioner 
 
Executive Committee 
(Secretary, Southeast Zone) 
 

 

Arkansas Insurance Department 
1 Commerce Way, Bldg. 4 
Suite 502 

http://insurance.ca.gov/
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COLORADO –

https://doi.colorado.gov/
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DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA – DC 
 

 
KARIMA M. WOODS 
(kah – ree – mah   wudz) 
Commissioner 
 
(Northeast Zone) 
 

 

District of Columbia Department 
of Insurance, Securities, and Banking 

http://www.floir.com/
https://oci.ga.gov/
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GUAM –

https://www.guamtax.com/
http://cca.hawaii.gov/ins/
http://doi.idaho.gov/
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ILLINOIS – IL 
 

 
ANN GILLESPIE 
Acting Director 
 
(Midwest Zone) 
 

 

Illinois Department of Insurance 
320 W. Washington Street, 4th Floor 
Springfield, IL 62767-0001 
 
Chicago Office 
122 S. Michigan Avenue, 19th Floor 
Chicago, IL 60603 
 
On the Web: http://insurance.illinois.gov 

 

Main  217-588-2757 
Fax  217-782-5020 
 
 
Main  312-814-2420 
Fax  312-814-5416 

INDIANA – IN 
 

 
HOLLY W. LAMBERT 
Commissioner 
 
(Midwest Zone) 
 

 

Indiana Department of Insurance 
311 W. Washington Street, Suite 103 
Indianapolis, IN 46204 
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http://www.maine.gov/pfr/insurance/
http://insurance.maryland.gov/
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/division-of-insurance
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/division-of-insurance


http://www.michigan.gov/difs
http://mn.gov/commerce/
http://mid.ms.gov/


 11 

MISSOURI – MO 
 

 
CHLORA LINDLEY-MYERS 
(klor – uh   lind – lee   my – erz) 
Director 
NAIC Most Recent Past President 
 
Executive Committee 
(Midwest Zone) 
 

 

Missouri Department of Commerce 
and Insurance  

PO Box 690 
Jefferson City, MO 65102-0690 
 

Street Address 
301 W. High Street, Room 530 
Jefferson City, MO 65101 
 

On the Web: http://insurance.mo.gov  

 

Main  573-751-4126 
Fax  573-526-3416 
 

MONTANA – MT 
 

 
TROY DOWNING 
Commissioner of Securities and 
Insurance, Montana State Auditor 
 
(Western Zone) 
 

 

Montana Office of the Commissioner 
of Securities and Insurance

http://insurance.mo.gov/
http://csimt.gov/
https://doi.nebraska.gov/
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NEVADA – NV 
 

 
SCOTT KIPPER 
Commissioner 
 
(Western Zone) 
 

 

Nevada Division of Insurance 
1818 

http://doi.nv.gov/
http://www.nh.gov/insurance/
http://dobi.nj.gov/
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NEW MEXICO – NM 
 

 
ALICE T. KANE 
Superintendent 
 
(Western Zone) 

 

New Mexico Office of Superintendent 
of Insurance 

PO Box 1689 
Santa Fe, NM 87504-1689 
 
Santa Fe Office 
1120 Paseo de Peralta 
Santa Fe, NM 87501 
 
Albuquerque Office 
6200 Uptown Boulevard, Suite 400 
Albuquerque, NM 87110 
 
On the Web: http://osi.state.nm.us  
 

 

Main  505-827-4601 
Fax  505-827-7434 
 
Toll-Free (In-State Only) 
  855-427-5674 

NEW YORK – NY 
 

 
ADRIENNE A. HARRIS 
(ay – dree – ehn) 
Superintendent 
 
(Northeast Zone) 
 

 

New York State Department of 
Financial Services  

One State Street  
New York, NY 10004-1151  
 
Street Address 
One Commerce Plaza, Suite 1700 
Albany, NY 12257 
 
On the Web: http://dfs.ny.gov   
 

 

Main  212-709-3500 
Fax  212-709-3520 
 
 
 

 

NORTH CAROLINA – NC 
 

 
MIKE CAUSEY 
(kaw – zee) 
Commissioner 
 
(Southeast Zone) 
 

 

North Carolina Department 
of Insurance 

1201 Mail Service Center 
Raleigh, NC 27699-1201 
 

Street Address 
3200 Beechleaf Court 
Raleigh, NC 27604  
 
On the Web: http://www.ncdoi.gov   

 

Main  919-807-6000 
Fax  919-715-8889 
 

Toll-Free 
  855-408-1212 

http://osi.state.nm.us/
http://dfs.ny.gov/
http://www.ncdoi.gov/
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NORTH DAKOTA – ND 
 

 
JON GODFREAD 
(god – freed) 
Commissioner 
NAIC President-Elect 
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OKLAHOMA – OK 
 

 
GLEN MULREADY 
(mull – reh – dee) 
Commissioner 
 

(Midwest Zone) 
 

 

Oklahoma Insurance Department 
400 NE 50th Street 
Oklahoma City, OK 73105-1816 
 
 

 
Tulsa Office  
Meridian Tower 
5100 E. Skelly Drive, Suite 110 
Tulsa, OK 74135 
 
On the Web: https://oid.ok.gov  
 

 

Main  405-521-2828 
Fax  405-521-6635 
 

Toll-Free 
  800-522-0071  
 
Main 918-295-3700 
Fax 918-994-7916 
 

 
 

OREGON – OR 
 

 
ANDREW R. STOLFI 
(stohl – fee) 
Commissioner 
 

Executive Committee 
(Vice Chair, Western Zone) 
 

 

Oregon Division of Financial Regulation 
PO Box 14480 
Salem, OR 97309-0405 
 

Street Address 
350 Winter Street NE  
Salem, OR 97301-3883 
 
On the Web: http://dfr.oregon.gov   
 

 

Main  503-947-7980 
Fax  503-947-0088 
 

Toll-Free 
  888-877-4894 

PENNSYLVANIA – PA 
 

 
MICHAEL HUMPHREYS 
(humm – freez) 
Commissioner 
 
Executive Committee 
(Secretary, Northeast Zone) 
 

 

Pennsylvania Insurance Department 
1326 Strawberry Square 
Harrisburg, PA 17120 
 
On the Web: http://insurance.pa.gov  

 

Main  717-787-7000 
Fax   717-772-1969 
 

Toll-Free (In-State Only) 
  877-881-6388 
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SOUTH DAKOTA – SD 
 

 
LARRY D. DEITER 
(dee – ter) 
Director 
 
(Midwest Zone) 
 

 

South Dakota Division of Insurance 
124 S. Euclid Avenue, 2nd Floor 
Pierre, SD 57501 
 
On the Web: http://dlr.sd.gov/insurance  

 

Main  605-773-3563 
Fax  605-773-5369 

TENNESSEE – TN 
 

 
CARTER LAWRENCE 
(lore – ehnse) 
Commissioner 
 
Executive Committee 
(Chair, Southeast Zone) 
 

 

Tennessee Department of Commerce 
and Insurance 

Davy Crockett Tower, 12th Floor 
500 James Robertson Parkway 
Nashville, TN 37243-0565 
 
On the Web: http://tn.gov/commerce   

 

Main  615-741-2241 
Fax  615-741-9006 
 
Toll-Free (In
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UTAH – UT 
 

 
JON PIKE 
Commissioner 
 
(Western Zone) 
 

 

Utah Insurance Department 
4315 S. 2700 West, Suite 2300 
Taylorsville, UT 84129 
 
On the Web: https://insurance.utah.gov  

 

Main  801-957-9200 
Fax  385-465-6047 
 

Toll-Free (In-State Only) 
  800-439-3805 

U.S. VIRGIN ISLANDS – VI 
 

 
TREGENZA A. ROACH 
� ( t)-3Er/uh 
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WEST VIRGINIA – WV 
 

 
ALLAN L. MCVEY 
(muhk – vay) 
Commissioner 
 
(Southeast Zone) 
 

 

West Virginia Offices of the Insurance 
Commissioner 

PO Box 50540 
Charleston, WV 25305-0540 
 

Street Address 
900 Pennsylvania Avenue  
Charleston, WV 25302 
 
On the Web: 
http://www.wvinsurance.gov  
 

 

Main  304-558-3354 
Fax  304-558-0412 
 
Toll-Free (In-State Only) 
  888-879-9842 

WISCONSIN – WI 
 

 
NATHAN HOUDEK 
(hoh – deck) 
Commissioner 
 
(Midwest Zone) 
 

 

Wisconsin Office of the Commissioner 
of Insurance 

PO Box 7873 
Madison, WI 53707-7873 
 

Street Address 
101 E. Wilson Street 
Madison, WI 53703 
 
On the Web: https://oci.wi.gov   
 

 

Main  608-266-3586 
Fax  608-266-9935 
 
Toll-Free (In-State Only) 
  800-236-8517 

WYOMING – WY 
 

 
JEFF RUDE 
(rood) 
Commissioner 
 
(Western Zone) 
 

 

Wyoming Insurance Department 
106 E. 6th Avenue 
Cheyenne, WY 82002-0440 
 
On the Web: http://doi.wyo.gov   

 

Main  307-777-7401 
Fax  307-777-2446 
 
Toll-Free (In-State Only) 
  800-438-5768 
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NAIC OFFICES 

On the Web: http://www.naic.org 
 

 

Central Office 
1100 Walnut Street 
Suite 1000 
Kansas City, MO 64106 
 
 
Main  816-842-3600 

 

Executive Office  
1101 K Street NW  
Suite 650 
Washington, DC 20005 
 
 
Main  202-471-3990 
 

 

Capital Markets and 
Investment Analysis Office 
One New York Plaza  
Suite 4210 
New York, NY 10004 
 
Main  212-398-9000 
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The NAIC is the U.S. standard-setting and 
regulatory support organization created 
and governed by the chief insurance 
regulators from the 50 states, Washington 
DC, and five U.S. territories. Through the 
NAIC, state insurance regulators establish 
standards and best practices, conduct 
peer review, and coordinate their 
regulatory oversight. NAIC staff support 
these efforts and represent the collective 
views of state insurance regulators 
domestically and internationally. NAIC 
members, together with the central 
resources of the NAIC, form the national 
system of state-based insurance 
regulation in the U.S.  

 

For more information, visit naic.org.  


	

